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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 26"Annual General Meeting of M/s. Narmada-Macplast Drip
Irrigation  Systems Limited (L25209GJ1892PLC017791) will be held on Saturday, 29"
September, 2018 at 4:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 118-120,
Santej-Vadsar Road, At & Post Sante|, Taluka: Kalol, District Gandhinagar — 382 721 to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31 March, 2018, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. VrajlalVaghasia (DIN -02442762) who retires by
rotation and being eligible; offers himself for re-appointment.

To ratify the appointment of the Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration and
in this regard:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Cempanies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rule; 2014 (including and statutory modifications(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force), M/s. HardikKadiva& Co., Chartered Accountants; Ahmedabad (firm
registration number 145338W) appointed as the Auditors of the Company for period of
Five years from the conclusion of the 25"Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the
30" Annual General Mesting, their appointment be and is hereby ratified for the financial
year 2018-19 and that the Board of Dirsctors or Audit Committee be and are hereby
authorized to fix such remuneration of the Auditors.™

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For NARMADA MACPLAST DRIP IRRIGATION

SYSTEMS LIMITED ﬁ

ter®

VRAJLAL VAGHASIA

Date: 14" August, 2018 MANAGING DIRECTOR
Place: Ahmedabhad DIN- 02442762
NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to :appoint & proxy to attend and vote

instead of him/herself and proxy need not be a member. The proxies to be effective
should be deposited .at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.
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A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding
in the aggregate not mare than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. A member holding mere than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company eamying voting rights may appoint 2 single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate Members intending 1o send their authorized representatives to attend and

vote at the Meeting purstani to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested
to send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting,

Shareholders are requested 1o bring their copy of Annual Report to the meeting.

Member / proxies / authorized representative should bring the duly filled attendance slip
enclosed herewith the mesting.

'|:he Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
fromWednesday. 26" September, 2018 to Saturday, 29" September, 2018 (both days
inclusive).

The details of the Directors seeking appointment in forthcoming Annual General Meeting
to be provided in terms of Regulation 36 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the
Stock Exchanges is furnished in the Annexure.

The Register of Director and Key Managerial Personnel and their sharehalding,
maintained under section 170 of the companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'), and the Register of
Contract or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the member at the AGM.

Shareholders seeking any information with regard to Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at least 10 days before the meeting so as to enable the management to
keep the information ready.

All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and explanatory statement will be
kept open for inspection at the Registered Office of Company on all ‘working days
between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. prior to date of Annual General Meeting.

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of

1.

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depasitory Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or its Share
registrars and Transfer Agenls.

Members holding the shares in physical mode are requested to notify immediately the
change of their address, email id and bank parficulars to the R & T Agent of the

Company. In case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change

of address, email id and bank parficulars should be given to their respective Depository
Participant.
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12. Voting through electronic means:

i. The Company is pleased 1o offer e-voting facility to all its members to enable them
to cast their vote electranically in compliance of Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies (Management and Administration)
Amendment Ruales, 2015 (Amended Rules 2015') and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any
statutory medification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force).
Accordingly, a member may exercise his vote by electronic means and the business
set out in the notice above may be transacted through such electronic voting. The
facility of voting through slectronic means is provided through e-voling platform of
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (‘remote e-voting).

ii. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of members or in the register
of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. 26
September, 2018, shall be entitled to avall the facility of remote e-voting as well as
voting at the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the
Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

iil. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company
after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. .26
September, 2018, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e.
remote e-voting or through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following the procedure
mentioned in this part.

iv. The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and
the members attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by
remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Pall
Paper. The members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voling prior o
the meeting, may also attend the Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again.

The instructions for e-voting are as under:
SECTION A - E-VOTING PROCESS —
A. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:
| The e-Voting period begins on Wednesday September 26, 2018 (9.00 a.m.)
and ends on Friday, September 28, 2018 (5.00 p.m.). During this period
shareholders of the Company, halding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on cut off date of September 26, 2018 may cast their

vote electronically. The e-Voting module shall be disabled for voting
thereafter.

. The shareholders should log on to the e-voling website
www.evotingindia.com.

I11. Click on Shareholders.
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IV.  Now Enter your User 1D
i. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, ’
fi. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
iii. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.
V.  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

VI, | you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then
your existing password is to be used.

VL. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
Far Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

| |

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depasitory Participant are requested to use the
sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot /
Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Detzlls or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy

Bank Details | format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company

OR Date of | records in order to login.

Birth (DOB) » If both the details are not recorded with the depasitory or

company please enter the member id / folio number in the

Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

VIIL.  After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT™ tab.

IX. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the
Company selection screen. However, members halding shares in demat form
will now reach ‘Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-veting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep vour password confidential.

X.  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
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Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose
o vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against
the same the option "YES/NQ™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT".
A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
"QK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify
your voie.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
maodify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on *Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the

User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompied by the system.

Shareholders can also use Mobile app - “m-Vating™ for & voting. m-Voting app
is available on 108, Android & Windows based Mabile. Shareholders may log
in to

m-Voting using their e voting credentials to vole for the company
resolution(s).

B. Note for Non —Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register
themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and. sagn of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@ecdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should bé created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish 1o vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Altorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same.
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In case you have any gueries or issues regarding e-voling, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Contact Details

Company: NARMADA MACPLAST DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LTD
; Regd. Office: Plot No.119-120,SantejVadsar Road Near Alex Cable
At.SantejTi.KalolGandhinagar
CIN: L25209GJ1892PLCO17 791
Phone: (079) 27498670
E-mall ID: narmadadrip@gmail.com

Registrar and Transfer Agent:
PURVA SHAREGISTRY PVTLTD
Unit no. 8, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J .R. BarichaMarg,
Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E)
Mumbai 400 011
Phone: (022) 23016761
E-mail : purvashr@gmail.com

e-Voting Agency: _
Central Depository Services (india) Limited
E-mail ID: helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Scrutinizer: K. Jatin& Co.
Practising Company Secretary
E-mail ID: csjatin@hotmail.com

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For NARMADA MACPLAST DRIP
IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
_ VRAJLAL VAGHASIA
Date: 14"Augusi, 2018 : MANAGING DIRECTOR
Place: Ahmedabad DIN- 02442762
*Sheet of Vajubhai Directorship in other Companies
Srno. | Name of the companies
g LaghuUdyogBharati
* Sheet of Jitenbhai Directorship
Srno. | Name of the companies

il
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Details of the Directors seeking appointment in forthcoming Annual General Meeting
(in pursuance of Regulation 36 of SEBI(LODR), Regulations. 2015)

Nama of Director

Mr. VrajlalVaghasia

Director Identification No. 02442762

Date of Birth 02/02/1948

Date of appointment 09/06/1992

Relationship with directors Mr. JitenVaghasia (Son)

Expertise in specific functional areas

Mrs. DaxaVaghasia (Daughter in Law)

Rich experience of Plastic industry.

Qualifications Graduate
Sharehelding in Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation 1566400
Systems Limited as on 31/03/2018

List of other Public Companies in which NA
Directorship held as on 31/03/2018

Chairman / Membership of the Committees of the NA

Board of the Companies on which he / she is a
Director

2017 - 2018 ||
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NARMADA MACPLAST DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
Registered Office:  PLOT NO. 119-120, SANTEJ-VADSAR, AT & POST SANTEJ,
TALUKA: KALOL DISTRICT: GANDHINAGAR — 382 721
CIN : L25209GJ1892PLCO17791

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be signed and handed aver at the Entrance of the Meeting Venue)

Member's Folio No/ Client Id: s No. of shares held -

I certify that | and am a registered Shareholder / Proxy for the registered Shareholder of the
Company. '

| /' We hereby record my / our presence at the 26"Annual General Meeting of the above named
Caompany to be held on 29" September, 2018 at 04:00 p.m. at Plot No. PLOT NO. 119-120,
SANTEJ-VADSAR, AT & POST SANTEJ, TALUKA: KALOL,DISTRICT: GANDHINAGAR ~ 382
721,

Member's / Proxy Name in Member's / Proxy's Signature
BLOCK LETTERS

EAR HERE

FORM OF PROXY
FORM NO. MGT-11
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

[N [ 125209GJ1992PLC017791 |

Name of the NARMADA MACPLAST DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
Lcompany:
Registered Plot na. 119-120, Saniej — Vadsar, At & Post Saritej, Taluka: Kalol, District:
office: Gandhinagar — 382 721. |

Name: of the
member (s):
Registered

address: !
. E-mall Id:
Faolio No/ Client DP 1Dt
id:

IWe, being the member (s)of .........cccoenenee. s shares of the above named company, hereby
appoirit
| Name): '
| Address. .
| E-mail Id: | Signature:
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or failing him
Name):
Address
E-mail 1d: Signature:

or failing him
Name):
Address
E-mail Id: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26 Annual
general meeting of the company, to be held on 29" September, 2018. at04.00 p.m.at Piot No.
Plot no. 119-120, Santej — Vadsar, At & Post Santej, Taluka: Kalol, District: Gandhinagar —
382721and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

| Resolution | Resolution No. and description of resolution For | Against
No

1 * | Adoption of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2018 (Ordinary Resoclution)

2 Re-appointment of Mr. JitenVaghasia(DIN 02433557), who
retires by rotation (Ordinary Resolution)

3 To ratify the appoint of M/s HardikKadia& Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 145338W), as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their
remuneration and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit,
pass the resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

Signed this...... day of......... 2018

Signature of Signature of Proxy
Member(s) holder(s)

Affix 1
Revenue

Stamp

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

2. Forthe Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the
26" Annual General Meeting.

3. Itis optional to put “v" in the appropriate column against the reseclutions indicated in the
Box. If you leave the 'For' or "‘Against column blank against any or all resolutions, your
Froxy will be entitled to vate In the manner as he/she thinks appropriate

4. Please complete all details including detail of member(s) in above box before
submission.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members

Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited

Ahmedabad

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 26" Annual Report of the Company with the
audited statements of accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2018.

., FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars For the Year For the Year
| 2017 - 18 2016 - 17
Tumover & Other Income 4913 598.33
| Net Profit before Depreciation & amoriization 11.16 18.64
Less: Depreciation 2.10 217
| Net Profit /Loss Before Extra Ordinary ltem 9.06 16.46
Current Tax 1.11 1.14
Net Profit for the year 4.96 15.52

. STATE THE COMPANY’'S AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONS:

The Company is engaged in business of drip irrigation system. During the year, your Company
has achieved a turmnover and earned other income in tune of Rs. 49.13 lakhs as compare to the
tumover of Rs, 598.33 lakhs recorded for the previous year and the net profit for the current
year was Rs.4.96lakhs compared to profit of Rs.15.52 lakhs as recerded in the previous year.

. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year under Report, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Beard of Directors does not propose to carry any amount to reserves.

. DIVIDEND:

Your directors have not recommended any dividend.

. FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company neither has accepted nor invited any deposit from the public, within the meaning
of section 73 of the Companies, Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorize Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- and paid up share capilal of
the Company Is Rs. 3.62,30,000/-.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANICAL POSITION
AFTER THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR:

There are no any material changes and commitments occurred after the end of the financial
year, which is affecting the financial position cf the Company.

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR:

There are no holding, subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate company of the Company. During
the financial year ended on 31* March, 2018, none of the companies have become or ceased to
be the subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies of the Company. The performance
and financial position of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures as per rule 8(1) of the
Comipanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

DIRECTORS:
There was no change in Directors during the year under review.

The board of Directors as on 31 March, 2018 is Mr. VrajlalVaghasia, Mr. JitenVaghasia, Mr.
GirishBaldha, Mr. KantibhaiDevani, Mr. VineshBabariya and Mrs. DaxaVaghasia.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return as prescribed under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is set out in
an annexure as ‘Annexure |' to this report.

MEETINGS OF BOARD:

During the financial year 2017-2018, 7 (Seven)Board Meetings were convened and held. The
details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Repori. The intervening gap between
the Maetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried cut an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees and individual directors based on inputs from the directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director
to the Board and committee meetings. Also, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key
aspects aof his role.

In the separate mesting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors,

performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated. The

same was discussed in the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent
directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committee and individual director was also
discussed.

2017 -2018 "
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14. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal finanaial controls commensurate with the nature & size of
business of the Company

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
(Pursuant to Provisions of section 143(6) OF the Companies Act 2013)

All the Independent Directors of the Company do hereby declare that:

(1) All the Independent Directors of the Company are neither Managing Director, nor a
Whole Time Director nor & Manager or a Nominee Director. '

(2) All the Independent Direclors in the opinion of the Board are persons of integrity and
possesses relevant expertise and expsrience.

(3) Who are or were not a Promoter of the Company or its Holding or subsidiary or
associate company.

(4) Who are or were not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associale company.

(5) Who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company or their promoters or directors, during the two immediately preceding
financial years or during the current financial year.

(6) None of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary, or associate company; or their promoters, or directors,
amounting to two per cent or more of its grass turnover or total income or fifty lacs
rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year,

(7) Who neither himself, nar any of his relatives, .

(a) Holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employse of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of
three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which I\he is proposed
to be appointed.

(b) Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial
years immediately preceding the financial years in which he is proposed to be
appointed of

(i) A firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
company or its halding, subsidiary or associate company; OR

(i) Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associale company amounting to ten per cent, or more of the
gross turnover of such firm;

(lii) Holds together with his relatives two per cent, or more of the total voting power of
the:company; OR

2017-2018
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(iv)ls a Chief Executive ar direclor, by whatever name called, or any non-profit
organization that receives twenty five per cent or more of its receipts from the
Company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power of the
company; OR

(v) Who passesses such other qualifications as may be prescribed.
16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of section 134 Clause (C) of Sub-Section (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to
financial statements for the year 2017-18,; the Board of Directors state:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2018,
as far as possible and to the extent, if any, accounting standards mentioned by the
auditors in their report as not complied with, all other applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departure;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and profit
and loss account of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accerdance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors in the case of a listed company had laid down intemnal financial controls to
be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively.

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

17. DECLARATION BY BOARD AS PER REQUIREMENT OF SECTION 178 (1)

In compliance with Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors do
hereby declare that:

a. The Company has proper constitution of the Board of Directors including Independent
Directors.

b. The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee, Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Audit Committee as per requirements of provisions of the
Companies Act 2013.

c. The Company has the policy for selection and appointment of independent directors who
are persons of reputation in the society, have adequate educational qualification,
sufficient business experience and have integrity & loyaity towards their duties.
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d. Company pays managearial remuneration to its Managing/\Whole Time Director.

e. The Independent Directors are not paid sitting fee for attending Board and other
committee meetings held by the Board from time to time.

f. The Company is not paying any commission on net profits to any directors.

18. AUDIT COMMITTEE

19.

20.

The Detail pertaining to composition of audit committee, its scope and altendance of members
are included in the Corporate Governance Report. which forms part of this report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. HardikKadia& Co, Chartered Accountants have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for period of Five vears from the conclusion of the 25"Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of the 29" Annual general Meeting of the Company, subject to ratification of their
appointment at every AGM held after the 25"AGM. The members of the Audit Commitiee and
Board of Directors of the Company recommended ratifying their appointmeni as Statutory
Auditors'of the Company for the financial year 2018-19.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any
clarification/explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, if any, and
needs no further explanation.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors
appointed M/s. Thakrar& Associates, Company Secretaries in Praclice to conduct Secretarial
Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2017-18. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is
setout in an annexure as ‘Annexure ‘II' to this report.

In connection, with the auditors’ observation in the Secretarial Audit Report, the explanation /
clarifications of the Board of Directors are as under:

With regard to observations of the Secretarial Auditor for non-compliances of various provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation, it is stated that the Company is not having
majoroperations and the management of the Company is. striving hard to operative effectively
and taking steps to make necessary compliances under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing
Regulation.

EXPLAINATION TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS' REMARKS

The Directors submit their explanations to then various observations made by the Secretarial
Auditors in their report for the year 2017-18. Para nos. of Auditors' Report and reply are us
under;

Basis for Qualified Opinion —

1, Non Appoiniment  of Company | As Company have not major operation
Secretary/CF Ofinternal Auditor and doesn't have sufficient funds to pay
salary therefore the Company had
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21,

22.

23,

24,

25.

appainted Company
Secretary/CF O/Internal Auditor for the
year ended 31* March. 2018 but as on
August, 2018 does not have Compnay
secretary and CFO.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personne!) Rules, 2014, is set out in an Annexure IV’ to this report.

The particulars of emplayees falling under the purview of Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are - NIL.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Details of Loan, Guaraniee and Investiments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All the transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
and the Listing Regulation, if any, during the year were on an arm’s length price basis and in the
ordinary course of business. Such transaclions have been approved by the Audit Commitiee.
The Board of Directors of the Company has formulated the Policy on Related Party
Transactions.

During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Company did not have any material pecuniary
relafionship or transactions with Non-Executive Directors. In the preparation of financial
statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards. The significant accounting
policies which are applied have been set out in the Notes to Financial Statements. The Board
has received disclosures from Key Managerial Personnel. relating to material, financial and
commercial transactions where they and/or their relatives have personal interest. There are no
materially significant related party transactions which have potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
1, Conservation of Energy : NA
2. Technology Absorption ¢ NIL
3. Foreign Exchange Earning and Quigo ¢ NIL
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Board of Directors of the Company have evolved and adopted a Code of Conduct based on
the principles of Corporate Governance and best management practices being followed
globally.
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Compliance Report, in accordance with the Regulation27 of the Listing Regulation with Stock
Exchanges, on Corporate Govemance forms part of the Annual Report. The Auditors’ Cerlificate
on the compliance of Corporate Govermance Code embodied in Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement Regulation, 2015 of the SEBI attached hereto and forms part of this
Report.

26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement Regulation, 2015 of the SEBI,
Management Discussion and Analysis Report are annexed herewith and form part of this
Report.

27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY(CSR) COMMITTEE:

28.

29,

30.

The provisions for Corporate Social Responsibility Commilltee and Corporate Social
Responsibility activities are not applicable to the Company.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has adopted a Whistle-
Blower Policy/ Vigil mechanism, which provides a formal mechanism for all employees. of the
Company to make protected disclosures to the Management about unethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. Disclosures reported are
addressed in the manner and within the time frames prescribed in the Policy. During the year
under review, no employee of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

BOARD COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors of your Company had already constituted various Committees in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and / or Listing Regulation viz. Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee.
During the year under reviaw, in compliance with the Listing Regulations.

All decisions pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of
terms of reference / role of the Committee are taken by the Board of Directors.

Detalls of the role and compaosition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held
during the financial year and aftendance at meetings, are provided in the Corporate Governance
Section of the Annual Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company met on 12"February,
2018, inter alia to discuss:

ii  Evaluation of Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors of
the Company as a whaole.

ij Evaluation of performance of the Chairman and / ar Managing Director of the Company,
taking into views. of Execulive and Non-executive Directors.
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i) Ewvaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information betwsen the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

Your Company's policy on Directors' appointment and remuneration and other matters provided
in Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is set out in an annexure as ‘Annexure II" to this
report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board reviews the risks associated with the Company every year while considering the
business plan. Considering the size of the Company and its activities, it is felt that the
development and implementation of a Risk management policy is not relevant to the Company
and in the opinion of the Board there are no risks which may threaten the existence of the
Company.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints: Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this palicy.

During the year 2017-2018, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual
harassment.

. APPRECIATION:

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the valuable
support and co-operation received from the Customers and Suppliers, various Financial
Institutions, Banks, Government Authorities, Auditors and Shareholders during the year under
review. Your Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted
services of the Executives, Staff and Workers of the Company for its success.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited

= $F

VRAJLAL VAGHASIA JITEN VAGHASIA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 02442762 DIN - 02433557

Date: 14th August, 2018
Place: Ahmedabad
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“ANNEXURE | “
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
For the financial year ended on 31* March, 2015
[Pursuant to saction 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN L25209GJ199Z2PLCO17 71
i) ‘| Registration Date 9" June, 1992
iii) Name of the Company Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems
Limited
iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the | Public Company / Company having Share
Company Capital
v) |Address of the Registered | Plot No. 119120, Santej-Vadsar Road, At &
office and contact details Post Santsj, Taluka: Kalol, District
Gandhinagar-382721

Tel. 079-27498670

E-mail: narmadadrip@gmail.com
vi) | Whether Listed Company | Yes

Yes/No
vii) | Name, Address and Contact | PURVA SHAREGISTRY PVT LTD

details of Registrar and | Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate,
Transfer Agent, if any J .R. Borichamarg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital
Lane

Lower Parel (E) Mumbai 400 011

Tel! 81-22-2301 8761 / 8261
Fax: 91-22-2301 2517 )

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company
shall be stated:

8l. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
No. | products/ services Product / Service | Company
1. | Trading of drip irrigation systems 471 100%

lil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Si. | Name and address of | CIN/GL | Holding /| % of shares | Applicabl
No. | the company N Subsidiary/ held e Section
| Associate
; NOT APPLICABLE
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(i) - Category-wise Share Hoiding

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Category of No. of Shares held at the beqginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year Fai
shareholder year {i.a, 095 April, 2017) (Le.- 31% March, 2018) Chan
ge
Demat Physical Total % of | Damat Physical Total %of | durin
Total Total | gthe
Shiare Share | year
s s*
| A. Promoters
(1) Indian
2) Individizals £ 0 1854600 1654800 | 45.67 | 1654600 G | 1854600 | 45.67 000
HUF
b} Central Govl/ Q 0 0 0.00 0] 4] 0 0.00 0.00
| c) State Govl(s) 0 2 0 0.00 0 ¢] 2] 0.0 .00
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 o [¥] 0.0 | Q.Op
&) Banks | Fi 1] ol 0 0.00 (1] 0 1] 0.00 0,00
fy Any Other 0 0 0| 000 O a o o000| o000
Sub - Total (A)}{1) 0| 1854600 1654600 | 45.67 | 1654600 0 | 1654600 | 45.67 0.00
(2) Foreign |
alNRI- Individuals 2] 1] 0 0.00 0 0 1] 0.00 0.00 |
b} Others- 0 0 0| 000 0 0 0| o000 000]
| Individuals _ |
£) Bodigs Cor. 0 0 0 0.00 (4] 3] ] 0.00 0.00 |
d} Banks/ Fl 0 0 0 0.60 o a o 0.00 noee |
&) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 1] 0] 0 0.00 0.00 |
Sub - Total (A)(2) 0 0 0| 000 a 0 0| o000 o0.00
Total 0 1654600 | 1654600 | 45.67 | 1654600 a 1654600 | 45.67 0.00
Sharsholding of
Promoter
(A)=A(1}+(A)2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions .
a) Mutual Funds 0 14300 14300 0.39 1) 14300 14300 0.39 0.00 |
by Banks / Fl 0 34400 34400 0.85 a 24400 | 34400 0.95 6.00 |
c) Central Govt ] { 0| 0.00 1] 0 [i] 0.00] o.00]
d) Stale Govi(s) 0 0 0 0.00 a Q 0 0.0D 0.00
2) Venture Capital 0 ] 0| o000 0 0 0| 000 000
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Companies
g) Flls 0 g 0 0.00 1] 0 0 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign Vanturs 0 0 0| 000 a g ] 0.00 | 000
Capltal Funds
i} Others. 0 0 0 0.00 0 a | 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B)(1):= 0 48700 48700 1:34 1] 48700 48700 1:34 0.00
2. Non-ltistitutions
a) Bodies Com.
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i} Indian 22600 51800 84400 2.34 21600 62800 84400 241 0.00
il) Overseas (1) £¢] 0 0.00 i o 5] 000 306
o) Individuals
i) Individusl 31100 1483300 | 1514400 | 41.80 | 35100 | 1479300 | 1574400 | 4180 | 0.00
shareholders
helding
nominal share
capital uptoRs.
2 lakn
1) Individual 25000 283100 S18100 8.78 25000 283100 318100 8.78 Q.00 |
shareholders
nominal share
capital in
excess cf Rs 2
lakh
¢) Othars
i) NRI 1508 0 1500 | 0.04 1500 o 1500 0.04 0.00
iHUF 1300 D 1300 | 004 1300 o 1300 0.04 g.00
Sub-total (B)(2):- 80500 18544000 1934300 53.41 84500 1835200 1919700 53.41 | 0.00
Total Public 80500 1968200( 2048700 54.75 84500 | 1883900 1968400 54.75 0.00
Sharehoiding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) - _
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0.00 0 1] g 0.00 0.08
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 80500 3542500 3623_0041 100.["1 1739100 13839['!(1 3623000 | 100.00 -
| (A+B+C) _
(i)  Shareholding of Promoters
Sl. | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of | % change
No. beginning of the year (i.e. 1% the year in share
April, 2017) {i.e. 31* March, 2018) holding
No. of % of %of No. of % of “of during
Shares total Shares Shares | total | Shares
Shares | Pledge | Shar | Pledged
of the d/ | esof 1
compan | encumb the encumb
' ered to com | eredto
total pany total
shares shares
1 | VrajlalVaghasia 1566400 4323 0.00 | 1566400 | 43.23 0.00 0,00
2 | JitenVVaghasia 88200 243 0.00 BE200 | 243 0.00 0.00
Total 1654600 | 4567 0.00 | 1654800 | 45.67 0.00 0.00

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

No change in promoter shareholding during the Year.
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

D. Sharedholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

ShareHolder's ShzfreHnI_djng-at the Cumulative ShareHolding at the end
SL Nanie beginning of the year of the vear
No. 31/03/2017 31/03/2018

No of % of Total No. of ;

Share Shares of the Share b chadnge - .inare boldjng Type
| = Company 2 uring the year
|
|

KANTIBHAI

1 PATEL 98000 | 270
15-09-2017 -5500 | -0.15 92500 | 255 Sell
31-03-2018 92500 | 2,55
SAURIN

2 INDUBHAI PATEL | 65000 | 1.79
31-03-2018 65000 | 1.79
PRAKASH

3 RAMBHAIPATEL | 65000 | 1.79
| 31-p3-2018 65000 | 1.79
| [VOTSANAREN

4 PATEL 45000 | 1.24
15-09-2017 45000 | -1.24 0 | 0.00 Sell
31-03-2018 0 | 0.00
VINODINI
HOLDING &
ESTATE DEV. P.

5 LTD. 37800 | 1.04
31-03-2018 37800 | 1.04
BANK OF INDIA

6 A/C BOI 34400 | 0.95 _
31-03-2018 34400 | 095
INDRA KUMAR

7 BAGRI 25000 | 0.69
31-03-2018 25000 | 0.69
VICTORY

8 PORTFOLIO LTD. | 22600 | .62
31-03-2018 | 22600 | 0.62
NATUBHAI I
UMEDBHAI '

l PATEL 20100 | D55
31-03-2018 20100 | 055
STOCK HOLDING

10 | CORPORATION 14300 | 039
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OF
31-03-2018 14300 | 039
SIDDHI HITESH

11 | SHETH 0 | a.00
15-09-2017 50500 | 1.36 50500 | 1.39 Buy
31-03-2018 50500 | 1.39 '

* The total number of shares has increased / decreased due to purchase / sale during the year.

{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

Sl Name of Director / KMP Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
N beginning of the year during the year -2017-18
o. (i.e. 1*' April, 2017)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of the
the company
company .
1 | VrajlalVaghasia
At the beginning of the year 1566400 43.23 1566400 43.23
Increase / Decrease 0 0.00 0, 0.00
At the End of the year > - 1568400 43.23 |
| 2 | JitenkumarVaghasia
At the beginning of the year 88200 243 | ‘88200 243 |
Increase / Decrease o 0.00 0 0.00
At the End of the year - - | 88200 2.43
3. | KantibhaiDevani
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Increase [ Decrease 0 0.00 ] 0.00
At the End of the year c = 0] 0.00
4. | VineshBabaria
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Incraase / Decrease 0 0.00 0| 0.00
. At the End of the year - = | 0 0.00
5 | KetanbhaiBaldha
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Incraase /| Dacrease 0 0.00 0 0.00
| ‘At the End of the year - - 0 i 0.00

V. INDEBTEDNESS:-

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandingfaccrued but not due for

payment
| Particulars Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans indebtedness
excluding
| deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount Q 4495317 a 4485317
li) Interest due but not paid 3] 0 0 0
iii) Interest acerued but not due (8] 0 0 0
Total (i+li+ili) 1} 4495317 0 4495317
Change in Indebtedness during
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| the financial year

Addition

0

0

« Reduciion

(5,76,566)

o

(5.76,5686)

Net Change

ool

(5,76,566)

o

(5,76,566)

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amourit

39,18,751

38,718,751

iy Initerest due but not paid

0

o

iii) Interest accrued but not due

5

0

| Total (i+ii+iii)

eooo

39,18,751

DO

39,18.751

Vl. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Ma-ﬁager:

SE
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Mr.VrajlalVagh
sia

Mr.JitenkumarVag
hasia

Total Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per

fncome-tax Act, 1961

( provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the

1,78.000

1.20.000

2,98,000

income-tax Act, 1861

(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2)

0

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1861

0

Stack Option

Sweal Equity

b oa(na

| Cemmission

- as % of prefit

- gthers, specify...

5 Others, please spsaifv

0
0
D
0
0
0

(=] [=N=F{=][=1=]

Total (A)

1,78.000

1.20,000 2,98,00

Ceiling as per the Act

As per the Companies Act

B. Remuneration to other directors: NiL
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD:NIL

Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made, if any
the Description Penalty / (RD/NCLT!/ {give details)
Companie Punishment COURT)
s Act I
Compoundi

| ng fees
| imposed
A. COMPANY '

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL = NIL

Comgounding NIL ! NIL NIL NIL NIL m
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B. DIRECTORS
Penally i NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL - NIL
Compounding NIL . NIL NIL NIL ML
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Pendlty NIE NI MIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
5 ,MW&.
VRAJLAL VAGHASIA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date: 14th August, 2018 DIN : 02442762

Place: Ahmedabad
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“Annexure 1I”
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rutes, 2014]

To

The Members,

Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited
Plot No. 119-120, Santej-Vadsar Road,

At & Post Santej, Taluka: Kalol,

District Gandhinagar — 382 721

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Narmada Macplast Drip lrrigation Systems
Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited books,
papers minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
répresentatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31,
2018('Audit Period’) complied with the statulory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the

provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1899 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1892 ('SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1982;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Pericd);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Opfion Scheme and
Employee stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines; 1989 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Nat applicable to the Company during the Audit Periad).

(f) The: Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing
with client;

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulatiens,
1998 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and company
has complied with the standard.

(i) The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015s entered into
by the Company with the BSE Limited/Stock exchanges.

During the period under review the Company has broadly complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observation:

1) The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor as per section 138 of the Comparnies Act,
2013. Rule 13 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

2) The Compeny has appointed Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer which required
to be appointed as per section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 8 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.However as on 10"
August Company does not have Company secretary and Chief Financial Officer.

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct
and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to
review by the statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

We further report that

» The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes

2017-2018 M



NARMADA MACPLAST DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

» Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were usually sent sufficiently in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

» Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are capiured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that the management of the Company taking necessary steps so that there
would be adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with its size and
operations; and would be done propsr monitoring and compliances with all applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines. Further to that, the Company is in a verge of compliance of all
the deficit as on the date of this report.

We further report that during the audit period, following are the specific events / actions
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs:

The Company is suspended on the Board of BSE Limited

Place : Rajkot For Thakrar And Associates
Date : 10" August, 2018 Practicing Company Secretaries

Viral HareshbhaiThakrar
Proprietor

Membership No. : A46235
CP No. : 16856

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexad as '"ANNEXURE A’
and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure “A"
To
The Members,
Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited
Plot No. 119-120, Santej-Vadsar Road,
At & Post Santej, Taluka: Kalol,
District Gandhinagar— 382 721

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. The Management of the Company is responsible for maintenance of secretarial records.
devise proper systems to enstre compliance with the provisions of all applicabie laws and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adeguate and operate effectively.

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and procedures
followed by the Company with respect to secretarial Compliance.

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records.
The verification 'was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Secretarial Records. We belisve that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, Books of
Accounts and cost records of the company.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, secratarial records and
other faciual position which cannot be otherwise verified, wherever required dr necessary.

6. The compliance of the provisions of Carporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

Place: Rajkot For Thakrar And Associates
Date : 10" August, 2018 Practicing Company Secretaries

Viral HareshbhaiThakrar
Proprietor
Membership No. : A46235
CP No. : 16856
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_ _ “Annexure 11"
REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

The philosophy for remuneration of Directors, KMP and all other employess of ‘Narmada
Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited (*Company”) is based on commitment demonstrated
by the Directors, KMPs and other employees towards the Company and truly fostering a cufture
of leadership with trust. The remuneration policy is aligned to this philosophy. The Company
endeavours to afttract, retain, develop and motivate the high-calibre executives and (o
incentivize them to develop and implement the Group's Strategy, thereby enhancing the
business value and maintain a high perfformance workforce. The policy ensures that the level
and composition of remuneration of the Directers is eptimum.

This remuneration policy has been prepared pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) and the Listing Regulation. In case of any inconsistency between
the provisions of law and this remuneration policy, the provisions of the law shall prevail and the
Company shall abide by the applicable law. While formulating this Policy, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee ("NRC") has coensidered the factors laid down under Section 178(4) of
the Act, which are as under:

“the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully;
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performarnce
benchmarks; and;

remuneration to Directors, KMP involves a balance between fixed and.incentive pay
reffecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goals”.

» Remuneration to Independent Directors and Non-Independent Non-Executive
Directors:

- Independent Directors (“ID") and Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors ("NED")
may be paid sitting fees (for aftending the meetings of the Board and of committees
of which they may be members) and commission within regulatory limits. Quantum of
sitting fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required.

- Within the parameters prescribed by law, the payment of sitting fees and commission
will be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board.

- The aggregate commission payable to all the IDs and NEDs will be recommended by
the NRC to the Board based on Company performance. profits, return tc investors,
shareholder vaiue creation and any other significant qualitative paramelers as may
be decided by the Board.

-. In addition to the sitting fees and commission, the Company may pay fo any Director
such fair and reasonable expenditure, as may have been incurred by the Director
while performing his/her role as a Director of the Company. This could include
reasonable expenditure incurred by the Director for attending Board/Board
committee meetings, general meetings, court convened meetings, meelings with
shareholders/creditors/ management, site visits, induction and training (organized by
the Company for Directors) and in obtaining professional advice from independent
advisors in the furtherance of his/her duties as a director.
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Remuneration for Managing Director /Executive Directors /KMP/rest of the

employees:

- The remuneration / compensation /| commission, efc., as the case may be, to the
Managing Director / Executive Director (Whole-time Director) will be govemned by the
relevant provisions of the Act and applicable Rules and Regulations and will be
determined by the NRC and recommended to the Board for approval.

= The remuneration / compensation / commission, etc., as the case may be, shall be
subject to the prior / post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central
Government, wherever required.

- The Company pays remuneration to its Managing Diréctor /| Executively Directors

way of salary, perquisites and allowances. In addition to the salary, perquisites and

" allowances, the Company provides Managing Director / executive Directors such

remuneration by way of commission, calculated with reference to the net profits of

the company in a paricular financial year, as may be determined by the Board,
subject to the overall ceflings stipulated in Section 1970f the Act.

- The Managing Director and Executive Directors, so long as they function as such
shall not be entitled to any sitting fees for attending any meetings of Board or
Committees thereof.

- Further, the Managing Director of the Company is authorised to decide the
remuneration of KMP (other than Managing / Whole time Director) and Senior
Management, if any, based on the standard market practice and prevailing HR
policies of the Company.

- The company provides retirement benefit as applicable:

- The Company provides the rest of the employees a performance linked bonus, The
performance linked bonus would be driven by the outcome of the performance
appraisal process and the performance of the company.

Remuneration payable to Director for services rendered in other capacity:
The remuneration payable to the Directors shall be inclusive of any remuneration payable
for services rendered by such Director in any other capacity unless:
= The services rendered are of a professional nature; and
* The NRC is of the opinion that the Director possesses requisite gualification for
the practice of the profession.

Policy implementation:
The NRC is responsible for recommending the remuneration policy to the Board. The
Board is responsible for approving and overseeing implementation of the remuneration

palicy,

Review of the Policy:

This Policy will be reviewed and reassessed by the NRC as and when required and
appropriate recommendations shall be made to the Board to update this Policy based on
changes that may be brought about due to any regulatory amendments or othenwise.
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Annexure IV

The particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

Remunerati Ratio of " | Comparison of
on of Remuneratio incroe 4a the
Sr. Name of the Director/ Directors n to Median i Remuneration of
No. KMP* and Designation | for financial | Remuneratio Re n KMP against
: emun ;
year 2014- n of et Company's
15 (in Rs)) Employees Performance
1 VrajlalVaghsia 1,78,000 1.998:1 0.00 Net Warth
Chairman & Managing increased by
Diractor 02.25 % in
financial year
_ | 2017-18
[ 2 JitenkumarVaghasia Net Worth
Whole Time Director _ increased by
1,20,000 1.347:1 0.00 | 02.25% in
financial year
2017-18
3 KantibhaiDevani ’
Independent Director ) ; . )
4 VineshBabaria ~
Independent Diractor ) B )
5 KetanbhaiBaldha
Independent Director = = - #

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

S

V/-—1

VRAJLAL VAGHASIA (DIN : 02442762)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Date:14th August, 2018
Place: Ahmedabad
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

The Company is committed t© good corporate govermnance and taking steps for
implementing corporate govemance norms as prescribed by SEBI. The Company respects
the rights of its shareholders to incorporation on the performance of the ‘company and
considers itself a trustee of its shareholders.

Board of Directors:

* Composition & category of Directors and their other Directorships and Committee
Memberships:

The Board of Directors of the Company is having optimum combination of executive and Non-
Executive Directors in compliance of Listing Regulation.

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises Six Members — Two (2) Executive Director
and Three (3) Non-Executive and independent Directors and One(1) of Non-Executive
Director. The composition of Board of Directors, the number of other Directorships or Board
Committees of which he is a Member / Chairman is as under:

Other Directorships/Board

Name of Director Category Committees
Directorships Board Committee

Mr. VrajlalVaghasia Promoter & Exscutive Director | 1 < | NIL
Mr. Jitenkumar\aghasia | Promoter & Executive Director | NIL NIL
Mr. KantibhaiDevani Non-Executive NIL NIL

& Independeni Direclor
Mr. VineshBabaria Non-Executive NIL NIL

& Independent Director
Mrs. Daxaben J. Vaghasia | Mon-Exescutive NIL NIL

& Non-independent
Director{Woman director)

Mr, GirishbhaiBaldha Mon-Executive NIL NIL
‘& Independent Director

» Direclorships in other Companies mentioned above exclude Directorships in Private
Limited Companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

« While calculating the number of Membership / Chairmanship in Committees of other
Companies, Membership / Chairmanship of only Audit Committee and Shareholders’
[ Investors’ Grievance Committee have been considered pursuant to the Listing
Regulaion. None of the Director is a Member in more than ten Committees and acis
as a Chairman in more than five Committees across all companies in which he is a
Director.

s Mr. VrajlalVaghasia, Mrs. Daxaben J. Vaghasia and Mr. JitenkumarVaghasia are
relatives of each other. '
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3. Board Meetings: _
Seven (7) Board Mestings were held, during the financial year 2016-17, details of
Board Meeting are as under:

28“‘M_ay, 2017 30" May, 2017 12" August, 2017
07" November, 2017 14" November, 2017 19" January, 2018
14" February, 2018

All the meetings of Board of Direciors of the Company are scheduled well in advance and the
Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial
results. Agenda of the meeting were prepared and all necessary papers were circulated to
Members of the Board in advance. All Members of the Board have access to all information of
the Company and are free to recommend inclusion of any matter in the Agenda for
discussions.

4. Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and Last Annual General Meeting:

Name of Director Board Meetings Attendance in AGM
Attended (YesiNg)
Mr. VrajlalVaghasia 7 Yes
Mr. JitenkumarVaghasia 7 Yes
Mr. KetanbhaiBaldha 1 No
Mr. VineshBabaria 7 Yes
Mr. KantibhaiDevani 7 Yes
Mrs. DaxabenVaghasia 7 Yes
Mr. GirishBaldha 5 Yes

5. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Terms of Reference:

The Audit Commitiee has been mandated with the same terms of reference specified in
Clause 49 |l of the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchange, as revised from time to
time and as well as those stipulated by SEBI Guidalines.

Composition:
Presently, the Audit Commitiee comprises two Non-Executive and Independent Directors
{Mr. GirishBaldha (After resignation of Mr. KetanBaldha)& Mr. VineshBabaria} and one
Executive Director (Mr. JitenkumarVaghasia). Mr. GirishbhaiBaldha is a Chairman of the
Audit Commitlee:

Meeting and the Attendance during the year 2017-18:

Four (4) Audit Committee meetings were held during the year 2017-18. The Committee
also met prior to finalization of accounts for the year ended on 31% March, 2018, The
details of attendance at the Audit Committee meetings is as under:
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| Name of Director Designation No. of Meetings
Attended
Mr. KetanbhaiBaldha Chairman I 1
Mr. GirishbhaiBaldha Chairman 3
(After resignation of Mr. KetanBaldha)
Mr. VineshBabaria Member 4
Mr. JitenkumarVaghasia | Member 4

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

6. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee constitutes with Mr. GirishbhalBaldha,
Mr. VineshBabaria and Mr. KantibhaiDevani, all are Non-Executive and Independent
Directors. Mr.GirishbhaiBaldha is a Chairman of the Commitiee.

- The Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board the compensation, terms of
Executive Director(s) and its responsibilities include:

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senjor management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal.

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

Formulation of the crilera for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneralion of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

Devising a policy on Board diversity.

During the period under review, one Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings
were held respectively on , 14.02.2017

" ¢ No. of Meetings
Name of Director Position Meetings attended
Mr. GirishbhaiBaldha | Non-Exscutive and
Independent Directars 1 1
Mr. VineshBabaria Non-Executive and
Independent Directors 1 1
'Mr. KanfibhaiDevani | Non-Exegutive and
Independent Directors 1 1

The remunerafion committee has been constituted to recommend/review the
remuneration package of the Managing/ Whole Time Directors based on performance
and defined criteria.
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DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS DURING 2017-18

The Company paid remuneration to Managing Director and Whole Time Direcior.
The Company does riot have scheme for grant of stock option to the directors.

7. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee, specificaily, deals with the matters relating to
redressal of shareholder and investor complaints such as transfer of shares, non-receipt
of annual report, non-receipt of deciared dividend ste.

The Committee comprises of three directors. Mr. VineshBabaria is the Chairman of the
Commitee, Mr. KetanbhaiBaldha, Mr. GirishBaldha (After the resignation of Mr.
KetanBaldha and Mr. JitenkumarVaghasia are members of the Committee. During the
year 2017-18, committee met four times.

During the year under review, the Company has not received any compliant.

8. DETAILS OF GENERAL MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting: .
The last three Annual General Meeting of the Company were held within the statutory
time period and the details of the same are as under:

Financial Location Date Time T
Year : .
2014-2015 Plot No. 119-120,Santej-Vadsar 30" September, 2015 | 4.00 P.M.

Road, At & Post Santej,
Taluka : Kalol, Dist. : Gandhinagar
2015-2016 Plot No. 119-120,Santej-Vadsar 30" September, 2016 | 4.00 P.M.
Road, At & Post Santej,
Taluka : Kalol, Dist. : Gandhinagar

2018-2017 Plot No. 119-120,Santej-Vadsar 29" September, 2017 | 4.00 P.M.
Road, At & Post Santej,
| Taluka : Kalol, Dist. : Gandhinagar

* Extra Ordinary General Meeting:

During the last three years, No Extra Ordinary General mesting (EGM) was held.
Special Resolutions passed during last three years:

The company has passed the special resplution during the Annual General Meeting of

the company in the financial year 2015-16 for the reappoint of Mr. VrajlalVaghasia as

Managing Director and Mr. JitenVaghasia as Whole Time Director

There were no resolutions put through postal ballot last year. There is no business at the
ensuing AGM requiring implementation of the postal ballot under the applicable rule.
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9. Disclosures:

10.

11.

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the:
Company of material nature, with ifs promoters, the Directors or the management, their
subsidiaries or relatives efc. that may have potential confiict with the interest of
Company at large. There are no materally significant related party transactions during
the Financial Year 2017-18 that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penaities and strictures imposed on the
Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority(ies), on any matter
related to capital markets, during the last three years. The company has received
notices from BSE Limited for non-submission of various compliances under the Listing

‘Regulations.

Corporate Governance cerlificate: The Managing Director of the Company has furnished
the requisite certificate to the Board of Directors under Listing Regulation.

Whislle Blower Policy/ Vigil mechanism: The Company has adopted a Whistle-Blower
Policy/ Vigil mechanism, which provides a formal mechanism for all employees of the
Company to make protected disclosures to the Management about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. Disclosures
reported are addressed in the manner and within the time frames prescribed in the
Policy. No employee of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

Means of Communication:

Quarterly results are taken on record by the Board of Directors and submitted to the
Stock Exchanges in terms of the requirement the Listing Regulation.

No presentation has been made to Institutional Investors or to analysts.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is attached with the Director's report
in this Annual Report.

Compliance Certificate of the Auditors:

The Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s. HardikKadia& Co., Chartered
Accountants, Ahmedabad, confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Listing Regulation, is attached to the Directors’ Report
forming part of the Annual Repert. This Ceriificate has also been forwarded to the Stock
Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed,

12. General Shareholder Information:

Annual General Meeting
Date and Time : 29" September, 2018 at 4.00 P.M.
Venue : Plot No. 119-120, Santej-Vadsar Road,
At & Post Santej, Taluka: Kalol,
Dist.: Gandhinagar
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ll. Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Financial Year : 15April 2017 - 31* March, 2018

First Quarter Resuiis - Second week of August, 2017

Second Quarter Results : Second week of November, 2017

Third Quarter Results : Second week of February, 2018

Resuits for the year ending

31* March, 2018 r Lastweek of May, 2018

1. Book Closure Date : Z8th September, 2018 to 29th September, 2018
(Both days inclusive)

IV. Registered Office  : Plot No. 119-120, Santej-Vadsar Road,
At & Post Santej, Taluka: Kalol, Dist.: Gandhinagar

V. Dividend Payment Date : No dividend is recommended for the financial year 2017-18

VI. Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange:
Your Company's equity shares are listed on

Sr. Name of Stock Exchange Address of Stock Exchange
No.
1 The Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd. Kamdhenu Complex,

Opp. Sahajanand College,
Ambawadi, Ahmedabad — 380 015
2 The BSE Lid. PhirozeJegjeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Strest, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

3 The Saurashtra Kutch Stock Exchange | PopatbhaiSorathiyabhawan, Sardar

Ltd Bazar,
Rajkat = 360 001
4 Madras Stock Exchange Ltd No. 30, Second Line Beach,

Chennai — 600 001

Annual Listing Fees for the year 2016-17, 2017-18and 2018-19 have been paid to the
BSE.

Vil. Stock Code:
a) The Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited, Ahmedabad : 39200

b) The BSE Limited, Mumbai 1517431
¢) The Saurashtra Kutch Stock Exc. Lid. : Not Available
d) The Madras Stock Exchange Lid. : Not Available

Viil. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

The Company has appointed M/s. PurvaSharegistry Pvt. Ltd. as the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent for Demat shares w.e.f November, 2011 having their Registered Office
at:
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Unit ne. 8, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate,
J .R. Borichamarg, Opp. Kasturbba Hospital Lane
Lower Parel (E) Mumbai 400 011
Tel: 91-22-2301 6761 / B261
Fax: 91-22-2301 2517

IX. Share Transfer System:

X.. Distribution of Shareholding (as on 31st March, 2018):

XI.

No. of Equity No. of % of Total No. of % of
Shares Held |Shareholders Shareholders | Shares Held | Shareholding
1-500 | 2273 82.18 787500 21.74
501-1000 | 278 10.05 249400 | 6.88
1001-2000 125 4.52 207200 | 5.72
2001-3000 44 1.58 117500 3.24
3001-4000 4 0.14 13100 0.36
4001-5000 17 0.61 80700 | 2.23
5001-10000 11 0.40 78200 | 2.16
10001 & Above 11 0.51 2089400 57.67
Total 2763 100.00 3623000 100.00
Categories of Shareholding (as on 31st March, 2018):
Category of Holder No. of Shares % of AL
Shareholding |
Promoters / Persons acting in concert 1654600 - 45.67
| Banks / Institutions / Mutual Funds 48700 1.34
Private Corparate Bodies 84400 2.33
Indian Public 1832500 50.58
NRIs 1500 0.04
Any other — (HUF) 1300 0.04
Total 3623000 100.00

Xll. Details on use of public funds obtained in the last three years:

Ne funds have been raised from the public during the last three years.

Trading in Equity Shares of the Company is permilted only in dematerialized form w.e.f.
23" March, 2001 as per oircular issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBI).

The transfer of shares in physical form is processed and completed by M/s.
PurvaSharegistry Pvt. Ltd.. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, within the statutory
slipulated period. In case where shares are held in electronic form, the transfers are
processed by CDSL through the Depository Participants and Registrar.
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Xlll.  Qutstanding GDR / ADRs |/ Warrants and Convertible bonds, conversion date
and likely impact on the equity:

No GDRs / ADRs / Warranis issued by the company:.
XIV. Investor Correspondence:
In case any problem or query shareholders can contact at:

Name : Mr. JitenVaghasia, Compliance officer
Address NaramadaMacplast Drip Irrigation Limited,
16/A Parulnagar Society, 1% flcor, Bhuyandev Char Rasta,
Opp. Mahakali Temple, Sola Road, Gathiodia, Ahmedabad - 380061
Phone : +91 9824300528
Email : narmadadrip@gmail.com
Shareholders may also contact Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at:

RTA: PURVA SHAREGISTRY PVT LTD

Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate,

J .R. Borichamarg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane
Lower Parel (E) Mumbai 400 011

Tel: 91-22-2301 6761 / B261

Fax: 91-22-2301 2517
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ECONOMY OVERVIEW:

Overall, the macroeconomic situation in India improved during 2017-18. Also, in view of the
Government's commitment o reforms, the economic outlaok for FY 2018-19 looks positive and
a GDP growth of over 8% is expected in FY 2018-19 as per the projections of the Government.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS _
The rise the agriculture and infrastructure sectors bode well for the pipe market. The
government spends on programmes for safe drinking water; rural sanitation, etc. are expected
to generate substantial demand for piping products. Rise in PVC resin prices is the biggest
potential threat for the Industry.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company is identifying the various opportunities available with the Company. Looking at
the overall scenario of the economic conditions, the company is planning for the maximum
utilization of the available resources. The Company expects in raising the demands of the
produets in which the company is engaged. Thus, the Overall outlook for the coming year looks
good and may benefit your company at large.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The risk associated with the products of the Company is always a cause of concern for the
Company. The general risk associated with the competition from large organization as well as
from the unorganized and small-scale organizations affects the domestic market to a large
extent, Your company is confident of performing better in spite of such business risks.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company does not have any formal internal audit system. The internal policies of the
Company ensure efficient use and protection of assets and resources, compliance with policies
and reliability of the financial and operational reports. The management is taking steps to
introduce the internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of the business of
the company. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors deals with the adequacy of internal
controls and budgeting functions.

FINANCIAL PERFOMANCE
The Company’'s performance was satisfactory during the year 2017-18.

HUMAN RESOURCES
The Company continued to have cordial and harmonious relations with its employees during the
year under review.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis report describing the Company's
objective, expectations or predictions may be “forward — looking statements™ within the meaning
of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those
expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's
operations include economic conditions affecting demand / supply and price conditions in the
domestic and overseas markets, changes.
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Annexure to Corporate Governance Report

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT BY
BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

To the Members of
Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited

We the undersigned, in our capacities as Managing Director and Whole Time Director of Narmada
Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited (‘the Company) , to the best of our knowledge and belief
certify that;

1. We have reviewed the financial statement and the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2018 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

b. These statement together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards . applicable laws and regulations.

2. We further state that to best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into
by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the company's code of
conduct.

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company periaining to
financial reporting of the company and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Cammittee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any. of which we are aware and
the steps taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
a. significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year:

b. significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the quarter and that the same have
been disclosed in notes to the financial statements; and

C. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and involvement therein. if

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

Place : Ahmedabad f

Date : 10th August, 2018 Managing Director Whole Time Director
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Independent Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance

To the Members of
Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited

We. M/s. HardikKadia& Co., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of Narmada Macplast Drip
Irrigation Systems Limited("the Company'), have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by the Company. for the year ended on 31 March 2018, as stipulated in regulations 17 to
27 and clauses (b) to (1) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).

MANAGEMENTS’ RESPONSIBILITY:

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemnance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures
to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing
Reguiations.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY:

Qur responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implemeritation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statemenits of the Company.

We. ha_ve examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by he
Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corpeorate
Governance reguirements by the Company.

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the
Guiidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered
Accountants of India (the ICAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply
with the ethical requirernents of the Code of Ethies issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quallty Control (SQC)
1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and
Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

OPINION:

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations
provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during
the year ended March 31, 2018. '

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, HardikKadia& Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 145338W

HardikKadia
Date: 10" August, 2017 Proprietor
Place: Ahmedabad

2017 -2018



Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Ltd

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Ltd,
{"the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement, for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
ather explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated jn Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting
orinciples generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules; 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
approprizte accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

‘Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based oy our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
abtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system: over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements,



Opinion

lnn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31" March, 2018, its profit for the year ended and Cash Flow Statement on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Otder, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2015 we give in the “Annexure-A" a statement on the mattars
specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordar, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we raport that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b)  In our opinion, proper books of accourt as required by law have been kept by the Company so faras it
appears from our examination of those books.

[c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account

(d)  Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e)  On the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% march, 2018 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure BY; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

i,  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For, Hardik Kadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN:145338W
pate :30" May, 2018 -
Place : Ahmedabad b,

-

TTRDIS Hardik M. Kadia
A N o
[T NA Proprietor



Annexure-A to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in Paragraph 5(i} under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of
our report of even date.

The Annexure referred to in our lndepep.deht Auditors’ Repart to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2018, we report that;

1. inrespect of Fixed Assets:

a. The Company is maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situations of its Fixed Assets.

b. The fixed assets are physicaily verified by the management at regular intervals and in our opinion is
reasanable having regard to the size of Campany and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
verification a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

na

. Physical Verification of Inventory is conducted at reasonable intervals by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

3. The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to any companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register required to be maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

=

_ The Company has camplied with the provisions of section 185 and section 186 of the Companies Act 2013
in respect of the loans, investments, guarantees and securities, if any.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

6. The Company is not required to maintain cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 so this clause is not applicable to Company.
7. Inrespect of Statutory Dues:

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company is generally
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues of income- tax, Sales Tax, Provident Fund, ESI etc.
to the respective Government Authorities, whenever applicable.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no dues of sales tax, Income tax
and Cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8. As the company has not availed any term loan, the guestion of purpose and application does not arise.

g. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, no material
fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

10. The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 187 read with Schedule V to the Act.

11. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable,




12. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act
2013 and the details of related parties transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standard.

13. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

14, The Company has not entered inte any non cash transactions with directors and accordingly paragraph 3
(xv) is not applicable on the Company:

15. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Accordingly the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For, Hardik Kadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:145338W

Date :30" May, 2018

Place :Ahmedabad ——

ardik M. Kadia
Proprietor




Annexure-B to Independent Auditors’ Report
Report on the Ihternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Narmada Macplast Drip-irrigation
Systems Limited ("the Co mpany”) as of 31 March 2018
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal cantrol aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inciuding adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the standards on Auditing, issued by
|CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrals and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtairied is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal finanicial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
‘external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
récords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

"' ¥h 'u;r'ibf_,,
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timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting

Bacause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management averride of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject o the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate becausa af changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reperting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For, Hardik Kadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:145338W

Date ;30" May, 2018 .
Place : Ahmedabad /

___Hardik M. Kadia
‘;}}

Proprietor

\.;\
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Narmda Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Etd

Balanca Shest a5 at 31st March, 2018 {in As:]

Particulars ':’:' A3 5t 1a8 Miasdy, 2018 s ar 315k March, 2017 Ry ini 251 Apeil, 2016

ASSETS

{1} Non-Current assets 1

{21 Property, Plant & Equitiment 40 3328933 3,328,233 3,143,648 3;143,648 3,315,100 3,215,100
(b Capital work-in-progress

e} Investment Proparty

{d) Goodwill

[2) Other intangible Assets

(g} Biologiral Astéts uthue than bearar plants
(h) Financial Assats ©

[} Investments 500 8063,170 7,314,799 7.016,153
{il) Trade receivables
{1 Other Financial Asssts ATH 6,608,738 15,272,542 15,884,584

(i} Defarred tax assets (net) 35217 19,637 -
{}) Dabier nof-Current assets

15,513,125 23,606,978 23,900,743

{2} Cyrrent assets
{a] Invantarnes 404 280,942 299,742 1,022,000
{b) Financia Assets:
{il Investments \

(1§ Trade recaivables A.05 7,913,706 65,149,740 5,127,827
(i) Cash and cash equivalants 408 3320127 2.501.526 1,043,883
{w} Others{to be specified)
(¢} Currerit Tax Assets [Net) _ ;
{d] Other current ssets. 4.07 A0, 385 516,585 N 257,316
12,174,160 ‘9,867,593 2,457,026

Total Assets| 31,016,218 36,618,219 T 35,672.869|

{. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity ;

|aj Equity Shiare capital 4,08 36,230,000 36,230,000 34,815 (00
{b) Other Equity aca | (13688516) (14,182,697) (15,734,853)|
22,543,480 22,087,303 18,080,047
LIABILITIES

{1} Non-Current Lizbilities
(3) Finanitiat Lisbilities

{i} Barrowings 4190 3,918,751 4,495,317 6,970,973
[¥i) Trade Payables

{iii} Ottver firancial fiabilities (other than those
spiecified in item(b), To ke specified

[b) Provisions.

(¢ | Daferred Lax liabilities (Net)

(d) Othar nen-cuerent Eabilities

{2) Current Liabilitias
{a) Financial Liabilities
[I) Barrowings )
(I} Trade payables 411 1,404,437 8.628.774 9,058,887
fiii] Other financial liabillties {other thar those
specifiadin em {cl

{l] Other: curring iabilitias 412 2,965,733 1,176,000 562,400
{c] Rrowisons 13 183,813 269,825 560

3,472'.7341 14,570,916 16,592,822

Total Equity and Lisbilities 310 18.218] 36,618,215 35,672,869]

Notss to Fliuncial Statements 1
Significant Acsunting Polities 2

As per our report of even date attached herewith.

For, Hardik Kadia 8 Co. Forand on behalf of the Hoard of
Chartered Accountants Narmada ast Drip lrrigation Systems Ltd.
: " * '

V

Vajubhai Vaghasia
Managing Directar Director

4 v . ' .
i éi%%ﬂ‘s;ah w

Chief Finangial Offiear Camipany Setratory

Proprietor

Date: 30/D5/2018
piage: Ahmedabacd




Narmda Magplast Drip Irrigation Systams Lid
statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31st March, 2018 (In BS-]I
' ]
e Note Year ended March 31,
No. | 2018 2017
{1} Revenue from operations 4.14 4,519,381 59,476,868
{t1) Other income 4.15 394,319 156,542
(] Total tncome {1#1) 4,913,700.00 59,§33,410.00
(IV]) EXPENSES
forchase of Stock -in-Trade - £{,882.861
Changesin lnventories of finished goods, Work-in-Prograss and by products 4.16 8,800 722,258
Employee Benefits Expense 417 1,169,850 973,675
Finance Costs 4.18 56,320 117,241
Cepreciation arid Amortization Expanse 210,716 217,442
Other Expenses 419 2,562,425 5,273,516
Total Expensas (V) 4,008,111 58,186,993
(V) Prafit / (Loss) Befare Exceptional items & Tax (HILV) 905,589 1,646,417
(V1) Exceptional items - -
(vi1) Profit / {Loss) Before Tax ( V-vi) 905,589 1,646,417
(Vi) Tax Expeiises:
{1) Currenttax 171,263 113,798
(2) beferred tax (15.580) [19,637)
{3) Income Tax of Earlier Year 318,725 o
{1X) Profit { (Loss] for the period from Continuing Operation (VI-vill) 496,181 1,552,256
(X) Profit / (Lass) from discontinued operations - -
{x1) Tax expense of discontinued vperations - -
(1) Profit f [Lusss) from discantinued operatiahs (after tax) (X-XI) - 3
(Xu1) Profit / lLoss) for the period (IX+X11) 495,181 1,552:256:00
pav
Othar Comprehensive Income: % =
£arning per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
Basic & Difuted (In Rs.) 4.20 0.14 0.46
Notes to Finangial Statements and significant accounting policies 1

As per our report of even date attached herewith.
For, Hardik Kadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN;145338W

™ Kacila
Proprietar

Date: 30/05/2018

‘ Plage: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of the board of
Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Ltd.

(\/_/6\,!5

Vajubhai Vaghasia Jite | Vaghasia

Managing Director Director
W AadeA " .

Jinendra Shah Rajesh Parmar

Chief Finangial Officer

Cornpany Secretary



Narmada Macplast Drip Irrigation Systems Limited

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March' 2018

(Amount in Rupess)

for the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Particulars Amount Amount Amaount Amount
[{A) Cash flow from operating activities
{1) Net profit after tax and extraordinary items 496181 1.55225h
ADD{l) Depreciation Written off 210715 217442
{il) Provision for income tax 111,263 113,798
(i} Prelimriery Expense - -
(tv) Loss from partnership firm
LESS; {i) Deferred tax Asset 15,580 19637
306,398 311,603
{2) Operating profit before working capital changes 802,579 - 1,863,859
Working capital changes
Add Ti) Decrease in Current Assets [Bxcept Cash 8 Cash Eguivalents) 7,584,838 1,307,828
(1) Increase in Current Liabilities 269,265
Less: (i) Decreasa in'Current Liabilities 5,518,054 2791171
(i) Increase in Current assests (Excapt Cash & Cash Equivalents) 2,066,784 21,913 (735,991}
(3) Cash generated from operating activities 2,865,363 1,127,868
Less! Incarmne Tax Paid 114,825 113,798
114,825 113,798
(4) Cash flow before extraordinary items 2,754,538 1,014,070
Adld/ (less) extraordinary items - -
Net cash inflow / outflow from operating activities
After tax &exu:urdina;y items g 2,754,538 1,014,070
Add 1 Proceeds on‘account of changes in investments & Fxed Assets
Less: Purchase of Fixed assets & Investments 1,750,371 344,630
Net Cash inflow / outflow from investing activities (1,750,371) (344,630)
{ €) Cash flow from financing activities
Add : Changes in Long term Loans & Advances -
Proceeds of Share Capital 1,415,000
Less ; Advances given 232797
Less : Repayment of Loans 576.566 -
Net cash inflow / outflow from financing activities {576,566) 1,182,203 |
(D) net increase / decrease in cash 8t cash equivalent 427,601 1,851.643
(E) Add: Cash & Cash Eqiuivalents in the beginning of the year 2,901,526 1,049,883
(F) Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,329,127 2,901,526

For, Hardik Kadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ardik M. Kadia
Proprietor

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/05/2018

\/Q/\g For and on behalf of board
(\) N
Vajubhai Vaghasia IM—

Managing Director Director

Jinendra Shah Rajesh Parmar
Company Secretary Chief Finaricial Officer



Notes to the financial statements

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

{i) Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

These financial statements are prepared in atcordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS),
the provisions of the Companlies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act”), as applicable and guidelines
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"}. The ind AS are prescribed under
Saction 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015
and Campanies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, Up to the year ended
March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements In accordance with the
requirements of the Indian GAAP (“Previous GAAP”), which included Standards notified unden the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, The date of transition to Ind AS is Agril 1, 2017.
Accounting policies have bean appired consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements. The financial statements correspond to the classification provisions cantained in Ind AS
1, “Presentation of Financial Statements”. For cerily, various items are aggregated in the
statements of profit-and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated sepatately in the
rotes to the finandial statements, where applicable. Pueto rounding oif, the numbers presented
throughout the document may not mdd up precisely to the totals and percentages may not

orecisely reflect the ahsolute figures.

(ii) Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on ‘& histarical cost convention and on an accrual

basis.

(iii) Use of estimates and judgment

‘The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to

make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabllities, income and expenses. Attual results may differ fram
those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised
and in any future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation,
uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements gre included in the following notes:

{a) Revenue recognition: The Company uses the accrual method for rental and interest

earned.

{b) Contingent liabilities: The company has defaulted in various compliances including filing of
mandatory documents with Bombay Stock Exchange. As such the company is liable to pay
penaity for various defauits in compliarices with Bombay Stock Exchange. No provision has

heen made in actounts as amount is unascertainabie,

(c) Deferred taxes: Defarred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of
aséets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is
dependent upon the generation of future taxahle profits during the periods in which those

tgmp‘qrary-dﬂ?arences.aﬁﬁ tax lass carry-forwards become deductible.




2. significant accounting policies

{i) Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national currengy of India, which is the
functional currency of the Company.

{ii) Financial instruments
(a) Non-derivative fingncial instruments:
Nan derivative financial instrumants ¢consist of:

e Financial assets, which include cash -and cash equivalents, trade recaivables, employes and
other advances, investments i egquity and debt securities-and eligible current and nohcuirent
as5ets;

« financial liabitities, which include tong and short termy loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts,
trade payables, eligible current and non-current liabilities.

Non derivative financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value. Financial assets are
derecognized when substantial risks and rewards af ownership of the financial asset have beaen
transierred: n cases where substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are
neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are derecognized only when the Company has not

retained control over the financial asset. Suibsequent to mitial recognitinh, non-derivative financial
istruments are measured as described below:

A Cash and cash eguivalents

The Company's cash and cash equivatents cansist of cash on hand and in banks and demand
deposits with banks, which can be withdrawn at any time, without prior hotice or penalty on
the principal.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on fand,
in banks and demand deposits ‘with banks are considered as part of the Company's: cash
management system. In the balance sheet, bank overdrafts are presented under borrowings
within current liabliities. '

g, jnuestments
Inve stments in equity Instruments:

The Company carries certain equity instruments {unquoted) which are nat held for trading.
The Company has elected to present such equity instruments at historical costs in the
absence of any reliable data with the company in respect of investment.

C. Other financial assets:
Other financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determimable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are preseénted as turrent assets,
except for those maturing later than 12 manths after the reporting date whichare presented
as non-current assets. These are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.
These comprise trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents and other assets.

D. Trade and other payables
For these financial instruments, ie. Jrade and other payables, the carfying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short term maturity of these instruments.




(b) Derecognition of financial instrurments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows fram the
financial asset expires or it transfers the financial asset and the tran_ﬁer gualifies far derecagnition.
| the Company retains suhs_t_,arrﬂ_ailv all the risks and rewards of 3 rransferred financial asset, the
Company continues to: recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a barrowing for the
proceeds received. A financial lisbility (o3 part of & financial liability) is derecognized from the
Company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contractis discharged or cancelled ar
expires.

(ifi) Equity
{a) Share capital and share premjum

The authorized share capital of the Company as of March 31, 2018 is Rs- 3,62,30,000 divided into
16,23,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, Par value of the equity shares is recorded as share capital
and the amount received in excess of par value is classified as share premiurn. Every holder of the
equity shares, as reflected in the records of the Company as of the date of the shareholder
meeting shall have one vote in respect of each share held for all matters submitted tovote in the
shareholder meeting.

(b) Retained earmings
Retained earnings comprises of the Company's undistributed ea'rn‘m_gs;ia‘fter taxes. The company'
has only accumulated Josses of Bs. 1.36,86,517/- under the head of Retained Eamings.

{c] Other comprehensive income
Changes in the fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value through other
compretiensive income and presented within equity as other comprehensive income.

{iv) Property, plant and equipment

la) Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and eguipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation antk
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the
asset, G'eher‘al,and:spe‘dﬁc-burmwlng costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualifying
aeset are capitalized as part of thecost.

(b) Depreciation
The Company depreciaies property, glant and &q uipment over the estimated useful life ona WDV
basis from the date the assets areavaifable for use. Freehold land is not depreciated,

Subisequent expenditure relating o property, plant and egquipment is capitalized only when it is
probable that future economic bensfits associated with these will flow to the Company and the
cost of the iter can be measured reliably. The cost of property, plant and equipment not avallable
for use as at each reporting date s disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

{v) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or canstructive) as a
result of a past event, itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settie the
ohligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.




The amotnt recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration reguired {0 seftie the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into actount the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obiigation.

{vi} Revanus
The Company derives revenue prmarily fram rent and interest during the reporting period..

{vii}Finance cost
Finance cast comprise of intareést cost on Borrowings.

|viii) Income tax
income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized In the statement of
profit and loss except 1o the extent it relates to a business combination, or items directly recognized in
equity or in other comprehensiveincome.

a. Current income tax
Current income tax Tor the current and prior periods are measured st the amount expected 1O
be recovered from of paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for the
period.

. Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax & recognized using the balance sheet approach. pDeferred income tax
assefs and liabilities are recognized for deductible and vaxable temporary differences arising
between the tax base of assets and iabilities and their carrying amount in finandal
statements.

Deferred income fax 3ssets are recognized to the extent itis probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary. differences and the carry forward of
unused tax creditsand unused tax fosses can be utilized.

Deferred income tax liabiiities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred income tax I_assets snd ligbilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the assetis realized or the fiability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted orsubstantively enacted atthe reporting date.

(ix) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of eguity shares
cutstanding during the period adjusted for treasury shares held. Diluted earnings per share is
computad using the weighted-average number of equity and dilutive equivalent shares cutstanding
during the period, using the treasury stock method for options and warrants, except where the
results would be anti-dilutive.




3. Notes on Transition to Ind AS

These financial statements are preparsd In accordance with Ind AS. For years up 1o and including the year
ended Marth 31, 2017, the Company prepared its"ﬁnancial-m.ternents in accordance with Indtan GAAP (Le.
Previous GAAR).

Exemptions from refrospective appilcation:
in preparation of the Ind AS financial statements, the Company has:

1. Elected to adopt the Previous GAAP carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment as deemed cost
on date of transition.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with ind AS for periods ending on
March 31, 2018, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017. In
prepating these finandial statements, the Company's opening halante sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2016;
the Company's date of transition to ind A5 ' '
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402 Investments {In 725,
Sr. Na. Particulats Asat 31/0372018 As st 31/03/2017 As ut 01/0a/2016
Irrvestment I Shares (Unguoted)
Investment in Equily oty e 2,623,090 2623050
Shares of Bank 67 345 62,500 £2.500
Tarm dEDoSitS 5978735 4,529209 4,230,560
B4E3,170 7,314,792 7.030.,159
TOTAL a,saa',ml 731,799 7,016,159

2073 Investment in shares represents invastmentin ungiFeieg shares of a company, fislable dats Tor fair value measurement is not available after reasonable efforts
by thie managemesnt. and hance the same fyas been recorciest &t Nistoricl st

4.02.0 Term deposits indhzde deposits in Tien with Punjah Nation=| Bark worth #s. 28,00,000/

. 4,03 Dther Financial Ass=ts i (InRs:
Sr. No. Particulars s =t 31/03/2018 As at31/03/2017 As at 01/04/2016
(Unsacured and Considersd eood) _
Peposits 217,288 238,851 265313
= Advancss 6591450 16,033,691 15,619,261
5,808,738 15,272,542 | 16,804,584
TOTAL| — -%ﬁni 16,272,542 T 16,984,588 |
4.08 l_qumndes : inRs.
5r. No. Particulars As at 31/03/2018 s at 31/03/2017 As at 01/04/2016
Stockin rate 290,942 299,747 1,022,000
972 293,742 1,022,600
TOTAL ! 7997821 [ 1,022,000
5.05 Trade Receivable {inRs.)
Sr. o Particulars As at 31/03/2018 As 8t 31/0372017 As 2t 01/04/2016
Cansidarad good 7,913,706 6,149,740 6,127,827
7.913,706 £,149,740 5,127,837
TOTAL 7.913,706 6.149,740 ©.121,621
4.06 Cash & cash equivalents (i Rs.
4z, No. Particulars As at 31/03/2018 As at 31/03/2017 As at 01/04/2016
Bank Balance -
I Current Accolnts 3,263,248 2,898,010 576,535
Cashon hand 65878 1516 73,348
3339127 1.901,525 1,045,383
TOTAL 3329127 2,901,526 j 1,045,863
4,07 Othercurrent assets : -
sr.Na. Particulars Az at31/03/2018 “Asat31/03/2017 As 21 01/04/2016
Balance with revenue authofities 640,385 516,585 257,316
640,385 516,585 257,316 |
TOTAL 540,385 516,585 357,316

.07 a Balance with revenue authorities mainly consists of Tax Deducted at Source (undar the Income Tax Act) of The comprny Wiich is in nature of recsteahle fo7 the
company of current and past years:

A4.08 Share Capital (inRs.}
I. ND. Particulars As at 31/03/2018 As at 31032017 As ot 01/04/2016
{a) |Authorised Share Capital ; .
50,00, 008 Equity Shares of s 10/-each 50,008,000 5{3,000,000 50,000,089
50,000,000 50,000,000 j 50,000,000
By |issued, Subscribed =nd Paid Up Share Capital
36,23000 Equity Shares of Bs. 10 each fully paidup 35,230,000 36,230,000 35,230,000
Less: 283000 Calls unpaid atRs5/-on eqiiity share - - 1,415,000
TOTAL 36,230,000 35,230,000 ms,u@}
Lo
- 2D ACA2, r
N 50 ACA 2"



e —————

i} The details of sharehpiders holding more than 5% of Equity shares

in RS,
A3 at 31/03/2018 A: at 31/03/2017 A at 01/08/2018
I Nam= af Shreholder No. of Share I o Held No. of Share % Held No. of Share = Haid
[Vrajt Vaghasia 1,565,000 4323 L.565.400 4323 1565400 LEWE]
The reconciliation of the numbar of shares
il} outstanding 5 set out beluw,
Asata1/03/2012 s 2t 31/03/2017 A3 31 01/04/2016
particulars No. of Shares Nb. of Shares Mo. of Shares
Equity shazes at the beginning of the year 363000 3623000 3340000
Add: Shares isusd during the year - =
Exuity shares Outstanding at the end of the year 3523000 3,623,000 3,340,000
i} Terms /rghts attached to equity shares
{i] Equity : The company has equity shares having par valur of K A0 per shate Each holdar af aquity shares s entitled to fave 6ne yole per shareThe company

dedarss and pays divigands in indian Topees.

The dividend propased by the Board-of Diretiors ie subject to the approval of the shareholders in the snsuing

Banual General Mesting,
.08 Other . {in As.).
Sr. No. Particulars As at 31/03/2018 #s at 31/03/2017 As at 01/04/2016
Profit & Loss Accaunt
As per last Balance Sheet {14,182.697) {15,734,953) (186,251,938}
Less:
Priliminary Expense 2 - 43,040
Add: Peofit during the year 486,181 1,552,156 460,025
{13685,516 14,182, [35:734.853)
TOTAL] 13,686,516) {14.182,697) (15,734,953
410 Borrowings (Non-current) {In R3]
_No- Particuiars A= at 31/03/2018 As at 31/03/2017 As 3t 01/04/2016
Long term loans and borrowings 3,818.751 A4,495317 5270975
—
_ TOTAL 3,818,751 4,495,317 5,970,975]
~ 4108 Lang term loans and Barrowings mainiy consists of unsecured joans recelved from Promoter directors of the company.
5,11 TRADE PAYABLE {in Rs.}
sr. No. Particulars Axat 12018 As 2t 31/03/2017 Asat01/04/2016
3 Trade payables: )
-For Goods 1,234998 8,358,015 9058887
-For Expenses 169,439 271,759 -
1,404 437 8:622.??'4 9,058,887
TOTAL 1,404,437 8,629,774 3,058,657
4,12 Other Current Liabilities . {in Rs
Sr. No. Particulars Azt 31/03/2018 As &t 3#03]2017 "As at 01/04/2016
Duties and taxes 238,388 -
Shoet term borrowings 2.270,715 - -
Secyrityand Deposit 480,500 521,000 511,000
(Dt payables 16,620 655,000 43,400
2,905,733 1,176,000 562400
TOTAL 2,985,733 1,175,000 552,400
3 .12 2 Short term borrowings consists of Bank overdraft againstlienof a Tarm Deposite with the Punjab National Bank. i
4,13 Short Term P! i {in Rs,
sr. No. Particulars As at 31/03/2018 As at31/03/2017 As at 01/04/2016
For Expenditore 72,550 155,000 o
For Tax 111,763 114 825
1683813 269.825
TOTAL 183,813 269,825




4.14 Revenuefrom Operations

Year ended March 31,
Sr. Nou Particulars 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017
Sale of Praducts 8,801 54 456,654
Sale of services 4,510,580 5,020,174
4,516,381 59,476,868
TOTAL 4,519,381) ‘53,476,868
4.15 Other Income
vear ended March 31,
sr. Nou Particulars 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017
interest income 397,193 355,404
Miscellensous income 2,126 1.138
394,319 356.542
TOTAL 394,319 356,542
4.16 Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock In Process and By Products
Year ended March 31,
Sr. No.. Particulars 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017
Opening stock _
Traded gocds 299,742 1,023,000
Closing stock
Fraded goods 290,942 249,742
TOTAL 8,800 722,258
417 Employes Benefits Expense -
Year ended March 31,
Sr, No. Particulars 2018 ‘Year ended March 31, 2017
Galaries and wapes 1,169,850 973,675
TOTAL 1,169,850 973,675
4.18 Finance Cost
Year ended March 31,
Sr. No. Particulars 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017
Interest expense 56320 117,241
TOTAL 56,320 117,231
4.19 Other Expenses
Year ended March 31,
5r. No. Particulars 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017
prawer & Fuel 15,580 14,410
Preliminary Expenses - 43,040
Transport Cliarges - 1,478,700
15,580 1,536,150
Admin! en
paymentto Auditor
As Auditor :
Statutory Audit Fees 65,000 20,000
Legal , Profassional & Cansultancy Expesnes 641,284 597,610
Office & Godown Rents - -
Computer expense 23,460 8,700/




Conveyance expense 15325 27.584)
Membership & Subscription Exp. 13,500 11,000
Kasar & Vatav expense - 11
petrol & Diesel 11,000 1,000
Postage and Courier expense 11,052 5,011
printing and Stationery expense 24422 20,304
Telephone expense 53,738 77,075
Liconce Fees 571571 11,947
Exhibiton and traveling exps 99,364 -
Other Administiative Expenses 1,017,129 2,957,124
2,546,845 3,737,366
TOTAL 2,562,425 5,273,516
420 _Eaming Per Share
Yearended | Year ended
Sr. No. Particulars March 31, March 35,
2018, 2017
iy [Metprofit after taxas per ctatement of profitand Joss attributable to Equity 496,181 1,552,256
(i) |weighted Avarage number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS | 3,623,000 3,340,000
(iiij |Basic & Diluted Earning per share/[Rs.) 0:14 046
(iv) |Facevalue per efjuity share (Rs.) 10 10




5. Related party disclosure

4) The related partiesara

Name of related parties

Nature of relationship

Shri Vrajlal Vaghasia

Chairman & Managing Director

Shei Jitendrabhal Vaghasia

Whale-time Director

b) The Company has the following related party transaction

2017

s for the year ended March 31, 2018 and

Transaction

Amount (Rs.)

2018

2017

Remuneration

298000

298000

c) The Company hasthe following balances outstanding as of March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017

o -
Balances at the year end lemmﬂa persanqe
2018 2017
Payables 3498751 4075317 |
Above payables are in nature of unsecured loans received by the company from the directors of the

‘company.




